EB-2019-0178

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998;

AND IN THE MATTER OF an Application by B2M Limited
Partnership for 2020-2024 Transmission Rates.

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE OF LINDA GIBBONS (SWORN AUGUST 29, 2019)

[, Linda Gibbons, of the City of Toronto, make oath and say:

1.

I am employed as a Senior Regulatory Coordinator in the Regulatory Affairs Division of
Hydro One Networks Inc. (“Hydro One™).

On August 22, 2019, the Ontario Energy Board issued a letter of direction (“Direction™) in
respect of providing notice of B2M Limited Partnership’s (“B2M LP”) Application for
transmission rates for 2020 to 2024 (“Notice™).

In accordance with paragraph 1 of the Direction, the Notice in English and French, the
Application and the evidence were served on the following on August 28, 2019:

a) all licensed transmitters in Ontario; and

b) all intervenors of record in B2M LP’s previous transmission cost of service
proceeding (EB-2015-0025) and in Hydro One’s current transmission rates
Application proceeding (EB-2019-0082).

Emails are attached as Exhibit “A”.

In accordance with paragraph 2 of the Direction, the Notice in English and French, the
Application and the evidence have been made available for public review at B2M LP’s office
and in a prominent place on B2M LP’s website.
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Exhibit A
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GIBBONS Linda

From:
Sent:
To:

Cce:
Subject:

Categories:

Good Morning;

REGULATORY AFFAIRS

Thursday, August.29, 2019 8:46 AM

'margaret.kenequanash@wataypower.ca'’; 'requlatoryaffairs@fortisontario.com’;
‘pchilton@fivenations.ca’; 'lgmonge@isoluxinfrastructure.com’;
‘ramona.salamucha@enbridge.comy’

REGULATORY AFFAIRS

EB-2019-0178 - B2M LP's 2020-2024 Transmission Application - Notice of Application

Linda

B2M Limited Partnership {“B2M LP”) submitted an Application to the Ontario Energy Board on July 31, 2019 to
update its transmrss;on rates for 2020 to 2024.

In its Letter of Direction dated August 22, 2019 the Ontario Energy Board requested that B2M LP provide access to
the Application and the Notice (in English and French) to all licensed transmitters in Ontario. Copies of the
Application materials may be accessed at the following site:

http://veww.b2mlp.ca/rate-applications/

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Regulatory@HydroOne.com.

Sincerely,

Linda Gibbons

Senior Regulatory Coordinator, Regulatory Affairs

Hydro One Networks Inc.

A83 Bay Street | South Tower | 7" Floor
Toronto, ON | M5G 2P3

Tel: 416.345.4373

Email: Linda.Gibbons@HydroOne.com

www.HydroOne.com

Linda Gibbons
Senior Regulatory-Coordinator, Regulatory Affairs

Hydrao One Networks Inc.

483 Bay Street | South Tower | 7% Floor
Toronto, ON | M5G 2P5

Tel: 416.345.4373

Email: Linda.Gibbons@HydroOne.com

www.HydroOne.com




GIBBONS Linda

From: REGULATORY AFFAIRS
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 8:46 AM
To: ‘ckeizer@torys.com’; ‘asternberg@torys.com’; D'ANDREA Frank;

‘richard.stephenson@paliareraland.com’; REECE Paul
<preece@pwu.ca>'bkidane@elenchus.ca’; '’kmckenzie@elenchus.ca’; 'wayne.mcnally@oesc-
cseo.org’; 'mark@shepherdrubenstein.com’; 'Jav@shepherdrubenstein.com’;
'shelley.grice@rogers.com’; 'aimee.collier@opg.com’; 'philip:ho@opg.com’;
‘tom.Jadanyi@rogers.com’; 'spainc@rogers.com’; 'randy.aiken@sympatico.ca’;
Jlawford@piac.ca’; 'markgarner@rogers.com’; 'bharper.consultant@bell.net’;
‘jack@cleanairalliance.org’; 'kent@elsonadvocacy.ca’; 'antmar@rogers.com’;
Jarry@anwaatin.com'; 'Don.Richardson@sharedvaluesolutions.com’; ‘Lisa@demarcoallan.com’;
jonathan@demarcoallan.com’; 'chris_ccdd@transalta.com'; 'regulatoryaffairs@ieso.ca’;
'tbrett@foglers.com’; 'marion.fraser@rogers.com’; 'julienwu@brookfieldrenewable.com’;
‘walter.dicesare@brookfieldrenewable,cony’; 'david.butters@appro.crg’; ‘jvellone@blg.com’;
'fho@blg.com’; jgirvan@uniserve.com’; ‘alex.greco@cme-mec.ca’; 'eblanchard@blg.com’;
'spollock@blg.com’; 'Cossette.helene@hydro.qc.ca’; 'Belanger.frederic2@hydro.qc.ca’;
'Ischwartz5205@rogers.com’; 'graharmc@thesociety.ca'; 'bohdan.dumka@gmail.com’;
‘tresckow44@gmail.com’

Cc: REGULATORY AFFAIRS
Subject: EB-2019-0178 - B2M LP's 2020-2024 Transmission Application - Notice of Application
Categories: Linda

Good Morning,

B2M Limited Partnership (“B2M LP”) submitted an Application to the Ontario Energy Board on July 31, 2019 to
update its transmission rates for 2020 to 2024.

In its Letter of Direction dated August 22, 2019 the Ontario Energy Board requested that B2ZM LP provide access to.
the Application and the Notice {in English and French) to intervenors in the following proceedings: (i) EB-2015-0025;
and (ii) EB-2019-0082. Copies of the Application materials may be accessed at the following site:

http://www.b2mlp.ca/rate-applications/

If you have any questions or require additional information please contact Regulatory@HydroOne.com.

Sincerely,

Linda Gibbons
Senior Regulatory Coordinator, Regulatory Affairs

Hydro One Networks Inc.

483 Bay Street | South Tower | 7 Floor
Toronto, ON | M5G 2P5

Tel: 416.345.4373

Email: Linda.Gibbons@HydroOne.com

www.HydroOne.com




